

Bylaw 8 Revision

A. Current Bylaw 8.

Pursuant to section 5.6 of the Constitution of the Bloomington Faculty, one representative from each faculty and librarian election unit shall serve as a Council liaison to the unit's policy committee, or equivalent. The Council's nomination and election ballots shall designate the representative positions that will serve that role. For units with more than one representative, other than the College of Arts and Sciences, the Nomination Committee shall designate one position for service as Council liaison to the unit's policy committee, or equivalent. The Executive Committee shall inform Council liaisons of matters arising in the work of the Council and its committees of which school faculty governance should be aware. School policy committees, or equivalent, shall establish working relationships with their Council liaisons that will enable them to convey school faculty concerns and policy to the Executive Committee and the Council. In cases where no elected BFC member is also a member of the elected policy committee of a particular school or college, that school or college policy committee may send a representative to attend BFC meetings as an observer with speaking privileges.

B. Redlined version. Additions in red, deletions in blue.

(a) ~~Pursuant to section 5.6 of the Constitution of the Bloomington Faculty,~~ One representative from each faculty and librarian election unit shall serve as ~~the a~~ Council liaison to the unit's policy committee or equivalent. ~~The Council liaisons shall regularly inform unit policy committees of matters pending before the Council that affect the units.~~

(b) ~~The Council's nomination and election ballots shall designate the representative positions that will serve that role.~~ For the College of Arts and Sciences, the Council liaison shall be the representative elected from the College at large. For other units with more than one representative, ~~other than the College of Arts and Sciences,~~ the Nomination Committee shall designate ~~which one shall serve~~ ~~one position for service~~ as Council liaison, ~~giving preference to representatives who are also members of their~~ ~~to the~~ unit's policy committee ~~or equivalent.~~ ~~The Executive Committee shall inform Council liaisons of matters arising in the work of the Council and its committees of which school faculty governance should be aware. School policy committees, or equivalent, shall establish working relationships with their Council liaisons that will enable them to~~

(c) The liaisons shall convey to the Council the views and concerns of unit policy committees ~~school faculty concerns and policy to the Executive~~ about matters ~~pending before the Committee and the~~ that pertain to Council business. If the liaison is not ~~Unit policy committees have the privilege to~~ In cases where no elected BFC member is also a member of the elected unit policy committee ~~of a particular school or college,~~ that ~~school or college~~ policy committee may ~~if it wishes~~ send ~~one of its members~~ ~~a representative~~ to attend BFC meetings as an observer with speaking privileges.

C. New version will read as follows:

(a) One representative from each faculty and librarian election unit shall serve as the Council liaison to the unit's policy committee or equivalent. The Council liaisons shall regularly inform unit policy committees of matters pending before the Council that affect the units.

(b) For the College of Arts and Sciences, the Council liaison shall be the representative elected from the College at large. For other units with more than one representative, the Nomination Committee shall designate which one shall serve as Council liaison, giving preference to representatives who are also members of their unit's policy committee.

(c) The liaisons shall convey to the Council the views and concerns of unit policy committees about matters that pertain to Council business. If the liaison is not a member of the elected unit policy committee, that policy committee may if it wishes send one of its members to attend BFC meetings as an observer with speaking privileges.